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Mo JETE Dated. Q.7 ./[.1.] 2.5

From: Chief Project Director
Integrated Development Project
Solan, Himachal Pradesh

To: Ansul Agrawal & Co,
19B, Mohit Vihar, G.M.S. Road,
Dehradun - 248006

Subject: Award of Contract for Internal Auditor consultancy firm for
Verification of Utilization of Grants under the Matching Grant Scheme
of Himachal Pradesh Integrated Development Project

Sir,

We are pleased to inform you that your proposal has been found to be the
most adventitious proposal in reference to the REP (IN-HPFD-437259-CS-QCBS) issued
on dated 10™ Sept, 2024 for selection of Internal Auditor consultancy firm for
Verification of Utilization of Grants under the Matching Grant Scheme of Himachal
Pradesh Integrated Development Project.

In view of the above it is requested to kindly execute the agreement (draft
copy attached as Annexure-1) within seven (7) days with the Project Authority.

~Dr: Pawwf@ IFS)

PCCF (HOFE}roum—Qmef I:ﬂmjeﬁ Director,




